
Mr David Tiinlin 
Director of Services Environment 
Clare County Couiicil 
New Road 
En 11 is 
County Clare 

1 Environmentai Protection Agency 
An Ghriiooihoireochl urn Choornhnli Conihshooii 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E infoQepa le 

W wwwepa ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

17 November, 2009 Reg NO. WO 109-02 

re: Objection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence review of 
Clare County Council in respect of a facility at Central Waste Management 
Facility, Ballvduff Beg, Inagh, Co. Clare. 

Dear MI- Timlin 

I am to acknowledge, in accordance with Article 23(1) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations, the receipt on 16 November 2009, of an objection by you, 
the licensee. i n  accordance with Section 42(3) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 
to 2008, to the proposed decision of the Agency in  respect of the above referenced 
waste licence review. 

I am to state that t l k  objection is under consideration by the Agency, in accordance 
with the relevant provisions of the legislation. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


